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Record Type: Record

Jo: Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOP@EOP

cc:
Subject: Status of climate report

GP 13P

Hi Phi,

Just foflowing up on your phone message. We're doing final proof of the
chapters this week and aiming to file the report electronically by
Monday the 27th. (At which point we would also post it on the EPA
website.) Hard copies should be ready 2-3 weeks after that.

No job in Europe yet, but I'm keeping my fingers crossed.

Cheers, Clare




